

Re: TBS FHP QAs 2017 10162017

From: EJS (TBS) <ejs@ontario.ca>
To: "Gallant, Gabrielle (TBS)" <gabrielle.gallant@ontario.ca>
Cc: ejs@liberal.ola.org, "Pichelli, Jason (TBS)" <jason.pichelli@ontario.ca>, "Poopalapillai, Christine (TBS)" <christine.poopalapillai@ontario.ca>
Date: Mon, 16 Oct 2017 19:29:53 -0400

Great. Thanks for materials.
See you in the morning
Liz

Sent from my iPad

On Oct 16, 2017, at 7:00 PM, Gallant, Gabrielle (TBS) <Gabrielle.Gallant@ontario.ca> wrote:

Hi Minister,

Please find TBS specific Q/As here.

Jason and I will be with you tomorrow morning to talk through this. It'll be very important to focus only on issues that pertain directly to accounting: anything that pertains to energy policy or that may be speculative should be avoided.

Thanks,

g

<TBS FHP QAs 2017 10162017.docx>